From: O'Leary, Dana
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:33:50 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: LeFurgy, Kate; Scott, Natashee; O'Connell, Kathryn
Subject: Irish Fellowship Christmas Luncheon - City Clerk 

 

Good morning Steve,
 
Last Friday, Clerk Valencia and OCC Chief Operating Officer attended Nollaig Shona Duit, the Annual Irish Fellowship Club of Chicago Christmas Luncheon, in her official capacity as the City Clerk of Chicago. Details are below:
 
· Event Name:      Nollaig Shona Duit, the Irish Fellowship Club of Chicago’s Annual Christmas Luncheon

· Sponsor:              The Irish Fellowship Club of Chicago

· Purpose:              A cocktail reception and lunch honoring Club President Chris Kozicki, with Christmas carols and Irish music. The Clerk will be seated at the head table with other elected officials. 

· Date/Time:         Friday, December 1, 2017; 11:15 a.m. Pre-program, 12:15 p.m. Official Program and Lunch

· Location:              The Hilton Chicago, 720 South Michigan Ave.

· Cost:                      $80/person

· Who Paid:           The Clerk’s ticket was comp’d by the Irish Fellowship Club of Chicago.

· Addt’l Details:    Kathryn attended with the Clerk, but was not seated at a table. The Clerk received a Guinness glass as a souvenir. 

 
Sincerely,
 
Dana O’Leary
 
--
Dana M. O’Leary, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the City Clerk, Anna Valencia
